Morton Grove Park District

6834 Dempster Street ® Mortan Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

"B
ViL.

Vil

Xl
Xll.

LALIR

XIv.

XV,

Board Meeting Agenda

August 18, 2021 at 6:30pm MORTON GROVE
Held at the Prairie View Community Center PARK DISTRICT

Board Room

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Additions/Changes to the Agenda

Citizens' Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence

Consent Agenda:
a. Approval of Minutes: Minutes from the June 16, 2021 Board meeting
b. Approval of Financial Reports
1.Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated July 31, 2021
2. Invoice Distribution Report for the period ending June 30 and July 31, 2021 in the
amount of 53,847 ,808.61
Director's Report

Attorney's Report
Department Heads” Reports
Village Liaison Report

New Business:
a. Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Minx, Chair
Action Item: PACE Land Conveyance
Action Iterm: Update to Personnel Manual
Action ltem: Update to Safety Manual
Action Item: Morton Grove Labor Days MOU
Action Item: Honorary Street Sign Approval

Citizens’ Comments on Non-agenda ltems

Commissioner Comments:

Commissioner Khan Commissioner Schmidt
Commissioner Eppersan Commissioner Minx
Commissioner White

Closed Session:
| make a mation for the Board to go into closed session in accordance with the Open Meetings

Act section 120/2(c)(1) and (c){21}.
Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Minutes from the June 16, 2021 meeting.

Adjournment

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodations to participate in Park District meetings should contact
Jeffray Walt, the ADA Compliance Officer at the Prairie View Community Center at 5834 Dempster 5t. Morton Grove, IL 60053,
ny phone at 847-065-1200, Monday through Friday 9:00am to 5:00pm of by email to jwait@mgparks.com, at least 48
hours prior to the meeting. Reguests for a gualified ASL interpreter generally require at least 5 business days advance notice.
Ear the deaf or hearing-impaired, please use the lllinois Relay Center voice only operator at (800) 526-0857.




Consent Agenda: August 18, 2021 — Commissioner Paul Minx

Minutes:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance
Committee to approve the minutes of the:

e The Board Meeting held on June 16, 2021

And the Financial Reports which include:

e Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated July 31, 2021
e The Invoice Distribution Report ending June 30and July 31, 2021 in the
amount of $3,847,808.61

AFTER CLOSED SESSION:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance Committee to
approve the minutes of the:

e Closed Sessions held on June 16, 2021



Approval of Minutes




Morton Grove Park District

6834 Dempster Street = Morton Grove, lllinois = 80053 847/965-1200

Minutes of the 836" Board Meeting MORTON GROVE
June 16,2021 PARK DISTRICT

Held at Prairie View Community Center
I Roll Call: Commissioner Epperson called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.

Commissioners Present: Steve Schmidt, Erica Epperson, Paul Minx, and Mazhar Khan
Absent: Keith White

Staff Present: leffrey Wait, Executive Directar; Marty O'Brien, Superintendent of Finance; Sue
Braubach, Superintendent of Recreation; Laura Kee, Superintendent of HR and Risk
Management; Keith Gorczyea, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities; David Torres, Recreation
Supervisor; Daniel Bregman, Recreation Supervisor and Luisa Gonzalez, Recording Secretary.

Guest present: Rita Minx, Village Trustee

Attorney Present: None

Il Pledge of Allegiance

. Additions/Changes to the Agenda: None

V. Citizens Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence: None
V. Consent Agenda:

Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Khan, to approve:
a. The minutes of the Board Meeting held on May 19, 2021
b. The Financial Reports:
1, The Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated May 31, 2021
2. The Invoice Distribution Report ending May 31, 2021 in the amount of 5966,833.18
Ayes: Commissioner Minx, Schmidt, Khan, and Epperson. Nays: 0. Mation carried.

V1. Director’s Report:
Director Wait stated that summer is in full swing with camp starting at the beginning of June.
Wait reminded the board of the field dedication ceremony on Saturday, June 13" at Mansfield
Park. Wait also noted that the Park District will be showing Sonic the Hedgehog at Harrer Park
on June 18™. Wait explained that the District is in Phase Five (full opening) and will be running
lots of programs/events this summer. Residents can visit the Morton Grove Park District’s
website for more infarmation.

Vil. Attorney Report: None

Vill.  Village Liaison Report: None

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Department Head Reports:

Superintendent Braubach noted that the first concert of the summer went well. Braubach stated
that Oricle Pool opened up for the summer and the District has sold over 604 memberships. The
fitness center has increased its hours and some of its amenities. Braubach lastly introduced the
District’s two newest employees David Torres, Aguatics Supervisor and Daniel Bregman, Athletics
Supervisor.

Superintendent Gorczyca noted that the construction of Harrer Poal is maving along nicely.
Gorczyca explained that Austin Park is done except for a few site amenities such as picnic tables and
benches which will be installed shortly. Gorczyca stated that the District had a bid opening for
Arnum Park on June 3™, Lastly, Gorczyca mentioned that the Maintenance staff has been busy the
last few weeks getting Oriole Pool ready for the season.

Superintendent Kee stated that guest services has been extremely busy with memberships and
reservation. Kee also noted that the District has been busy with new hire paperwork and have hired
close to 75 new hires, Lastly Kee mentioned that park patrol started June 1% .

Superintendent O’Brien stated that finance is finalizing all the paper work for 2020 including the
2020 audit. O’Brien also stated that the District is compiling all necessary documents to apply for
Distinguished Agency.

New Business:
a. Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Minx, Chair

M-NASR Lease: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Schmidt
that the Board of Park Commissioners approve a 20-year lease with Maine-Niles Association
of Special Recreation. Ayes: Commissioner Eppersaon, Khan, Schmidt, and Minx. Nays: 0,
Motion carried.

Arnum Park Contractor Approval: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Khan that the Board of Park Commissioners award the contractor hid to
George’s Landscaping of Joliet, IL, in the amount of $81,823.50. Ayes: Commissioner
Schmidt, Khan, Minx, and Epperson. Nays : 0. Motion carried.

Audit Review: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Schmidt
that the Board of Park Commissioners apprave the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2020. Ayes: Commissioner, Schmidt, Khan,
Epperson and Minx. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Statement of Receipts and Disbursements Report: Commissioner Minx made a motion,
seconded by Commissioner Schmidt that the Board of Park Commissioners approve
resolution #R-06-21 the Morton Grove Park District Receipts and Disbursements Report for
the year ending December 31, 2020 Ayes: Commissioner Minx, Schmidt, Khan and
Epperson. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

GIOA Conference Travel Allowance: Commissioner Minx made a mation, seconded by
Commissioner Khan that the Board of Park Commissioners approve the estimated travel
expenses for Superintendent O'Brien in the amount of 5375 to attend the Annual
Government Investment Officers Association conference. Ayes: Commissioner Schmidt,
Khan, Minx, and Epperson. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



XI.

Xl

X,

Xiv.

Post Issuance Compliance Resolution: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Schmidt that the Board of Park Commissioners approve the attached
Resolution #R-07-21 stating that the District is compliant with the applicable tax law
requirements. Ayes: Commissioner Schmidt, Epperson, Minx, and Khan. Nays: 0. Motion
carried.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: None
Commissioner Comments:

Commissioner Minx: Noted that it is always great to see the concerts start up in the beginning
of summer. Also thanked all the staff and welcomed Supervisors Torres and Bregman,
Commissioner Schmidt: Welcomed Supervisors Torres and Bregman. Thanked staff for all their
hard work.

Commissioner Khan: Thanked all staff and Director Wait for their hard work. Also welcomed
Supervisors Tarres and Bregman.

Commissioner Epperson: Welcomed Supervisors Torres and Bregman. Also says she looks
forward to all the summer events.

Closed Session: At approximately 7:00pm, Commissioner Epperson made a motion, seconded
by Commissioner Schmidt for the Board to go into closed session in accordance with the Open
Meeting Act section 120/2/c/(1) and for section 120/2(c){21). Ayes: Commissioner Epperson,
Minx, Khan, and Schmidt Nays: 0. Motion carried.

The meeting reconvened at approximately 7:02pm
Mo action was taken during closed session.

Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Epperson to approve the
minutes of the closed session meeting held on April 21, 2021 and May 19, 2021. Ayes:
Commissioner Schmidt, Khan, Epperson, and Minx. Nays:0. Motion carried.

Adjournment: Commissioner Epperson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Khan to
adjourn the meeting. Motion carried by voice vote.

Meeting ended at approximately 7:04pm.

Board President, Keith White Board Secretary, Jeffrey Wait

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Financials

e Cash Summary

e Revenue and Expenditures Report
e The Invoice Distribution Report

e Card Services Report



FE'GBZ "€BB'E1

ELEEB'065°F

96 "061"BLE

TL 8Z6°ve0 LT

SANNI TTY - TYLOL

BSGBF“FE £G79ZL'E7e Sk FZ9 922 99° 155 *1E aNNd SHIEYETD TI0uAYd 656
LE BER'LEL'OT 0L 6LY "OED'E Qoo L6 LTE8SE VL SLUENAADHART TYLIAVD aL
ZZ LBL'ERP £2°019'6¢E aonca ey LOV'ELY HOILIYEHOEAY TYIDHdS St
BF SLO'EE BZ 6SH BT 000 9L PES'SY AONYHNSHNI ALITIEYIT 0E
0L"E0T“9ET fOTWEL B2 18°GF Z1 ZDB'GC91 i s B ze
T8 ELT BET 60°58S ‘EL oo 06 858" L9T tAtETHCI 0z
FOTBTE‘E TL0FE'E 00’0 CL H52'9 HNASOW 6T
298 E€E’S 05°£29°F 00'D 9g* 156 'L F217104 S0
£BRES ‘099 18 608 "BOL AF LS FVL LT €06 '£88 NOTLYddDad A
957597 ' B0L [8°¥3L'062 PbFES ‘D E6 SEEL "BF5 ALYHOdHOD 10
TEOE/TE/LD §11paid s11qeq TZ0Z/10/30 uoridrIosag pung
souETeqd Te30L TEIOL anueTeq
bButpuy butuuthayg
SLNNODIY LNIHMLSIANT OHY HSYD
d T :

(_ 1202/1€/40 OL 1202/10/9¢)W0ud S ol i
/T abeg IDTHISIO ¥dvd FIADHED NOL¥EOW Hod dN 29 AHVINHNAS HSYD WY E€:L0 TE0Z/TT/80



a0 0ot £6°T6B 9 (ap 9g2 9} {E6"T16R9} oo o STUNLIONAdXKE ¥ SAONEIATE J0 13N

PE"DE LO TS0 1L ap o9zT’9 £6°8FE 0% 0D ono ‘2ot STENLIANAANE TYLOL

BSEE DO EFE"LL o000 00" LE0'PE oo oon'zot SENHMAATH TYL0L

IEONYHEOSHI ALITIAVIT - DE pUng

gINFHASHI ALITIEYIT = O pUng

noToot 0" LEE ‘D9Z 000 t60°L6E 99zl a0 o SEUALIANEINT § SANNEAEY S0 LN

b BY 16209 ‘E8Z oo"o 60" LEE "99E 00000 *Dss SEANLIANTdY¥E TYIOL

oo o 00000 "05% 0a°0 a0 o 00° D00 *05S SAANAATY THIOL

I00E WAMEYH - I5HYAINT aWY aRod - 92 pUnd

T00d EFddEYH - ISAYELINI ONY omMo" - 92 pung

potooT (59T EGRD IEE) op'o §9°E69'9BE eon-o sTENLIANTAXE ¥ SINNTATY 40 LIN

267 T 00 S8 ‘086 po o N0 GE9°RT 00 000000 'L STENIICNIANT THLOL

£570% SL TLO'ERS oo o o TAZL 90 007000000 T SANMNANTE TYIOL

{ISAdILN1 9 arod - GE pund

LSFHEINT 9 ONO"E - S pung

0D 0ot S 6SZ T {ZE ' DEE'ETI] 5y 65211 oo STEOLIANTAYE 9 SEONIAFTY 30 LAN

LL OE 6F ke BEL ZE'FGE'ET 16°60¥5"'19 00000 'o0T SETMALIANAdRE TELOL

¥1'0E PETETL'BEL oo o 90 382 '09 00000 002 SEONIATY TYIOL

WDt 1Cd - 2T puUng

W0 Id - ZE pund

00" 00T Lo reEQ’op (9T FSL'8T) Lo keh’ak) 000 SAYNLIIANEAXE T SENNAASY 40 13N

G5 BN E0'OES"ERT QT pSLeT B6BOE ‘90T po " Don “0%2 STENLIONIAXE TULOL

£1°bE B0 kG2 'ERT oo o 16 GEE QG po 000 °0sE SENNIARY TYIOL

ITATHTWTT - 0Z Puna

*3UHUHCT - DE PUNA

00001 CE'6Z6'S (00" L96) IGE 626 "5) 000 SUUALIGNEAXE 5 SINNIATY 40 LEM

59 6 COTO0LO kT 00°L96 CEGZ6 S oo no0'ozE SHHNLIONEdXA TVIOL

po-o Do Oooaz antn oo o oo-oo0 0z SHONIAIE TYLOL

HHOASON - 51 pung

MNESON - ST pund

00°00T oDrIsT"T (05680 T} (oo 1911} oot o SIS TONZSXE ¥ STOHIAATY A0 L3N

EG 91 00 6E8"S 05°680°'T o0t 19T 1 00000 °L SHENLIANIAXNE TYIOL

0o-o 00000 "L 000 non 00 oD 'L SANNAATE TYICL

i901704 = 50 PUng

491704 - 50 pund

D0 00T {25 R8L0O ‘BT (86266 "IT) ZS eL0'89E o0t D SHUNIIONIAXE ¥ SHANIATE A0 LIN

GLBT T6 108 L9F'T 0L LB6'6FT 60"BER'TZD D0 D0L"6R0"E SHMOLIORAAXE THIOL

65 b GLEIL'EBT"T E1'EFOO'BET [9°LLE 'GRE 0O 00L'680°E SAnNEATd TNLOL

ITHOTLYAYDE - 0 PUNG

HOILVIENEE - ZD Pung

DO 00T 0% LGS0 'S6E) (2L ZB06TT) 06" LEF 'SHE 00°0 STUALIANEdXE ¥ SIONIAZY 40 L3N

EB"DE ST FLS'BPS'T DT"9EE‘ELT GL SEL '06% 00006 "BEE'E SCHYNLIONEEX%E TVLOL

oS 8y SLTOTT'ESTT 8LTEFETE GZ EBL'SED'T 00 DOE'BEE'E SANNAASY TYLIOL

19IVEA0AH0D - 10 pung

AIVvE02800 - 10 pund

aasn {TYWHONEY) TYRHON (ASYIYDEA) ESYIHMINI LTEWEONEY ) TYHEon II9AnE JIOHIRY HNOIldTEasad UAAWNN T2
Looa 4 AINYTYE 1Z0Z/0E/90 HINOW TE0E/0ES90 TZ0Z

FITEWYIIYAY

Z/1 :obeg

HOA ALIATILIY

AONYTYE dLK

1Z0Z/0E/90 ONTANT JOTHEd

LOTHLISIO pI¥d FA0HO NOIMOW H0d 1J04Td TANLIANIIXT ONY H0ONdAEY

pd =2a019 UelIoH -840
zaTezZuoby - I8s()]
WY TE:LD TE0Z/11/80



00" 00T 56°C08°8THE (Ep-LESTSE'2) {(G6 " GOB 9Tk 'E) agn SHENLIONEAXT ¥ SINNIATY I0 LIAN

BT TE 9L EslpSLET E6 VAL 'TEV'E PETLER 'ECED 00" 009 "LBE 8T sapad Y - SENNLIONZAXE TYLOL

60 0T TLBSG'OLTYLL 05 LBZ'TET [l €2 ) €4 ao- o0e " LBE ‘61 Sannd TIY - SANNIATH THIOL

00 oot EZEGY'OTE 'R (62 QZ0'EZET 2} [E2"ER9 'OTEZ k) po-o SE¥ALIONIANE 5 SEONIAEH A0 J3N

£0°EL 96" LEG'STB 'S 62 O0Z0 QT2 ¥OCZO0 'BEEY 00000 BT ET SEUALIINEINE TYI0L

PO T 6L TEe '9E0 'L oD g TE 89E "LET 0 000“E9T‘EL STANTATE THLOL

:eLNINAADEEAW] TYIIAYD - 0L pund

SLNAWIAOHAN] TY¥II4v¥a - 0L pund

0o-oot o0 00 'ST 0ot o (oo ooL’std 0o°o0 SEMALTANTARE 7 SEONIAdY 30 LEH

ET 86 00" 00E 0o o 00 0oL 8T 00 0009t SEEALIANTAXE TYLOL

000 0oCoopet 0ot o oot o 00000 '8t SANNTARY TYL0L

1LIa0¥ - 0F pund

L100Y - 0F pund

00" 001 [0S 620°LE8) oo"o 05°620°LE oo o gEENITANTINE 3 SHNNINTY 40 I3W

IL°81 05 625’82 00" o 05 PLF 59 00000 "05E SANNLTONTAXE THIOL

LS EF 00 96k 'L6T 0o o 00 rosEst 00000 "05E SANNEATE TYIOL

INOILYIYOEd TWIDEEs - G pund

NOTIIWEEDEd IYI0EdSs - Gf PuUng

assn (TECHEY) TYREON (9SYEEIHAa) FISYTEONI  (IYWIONEY] TYRHOR LEDING QIONaHY NOLLATHISAT HAgHAN 19
Logg B don1vd TEZ0Z/0E/90 HIHOW T202/0E/90 TZ0Z

AT IVAYT

I/ rabeg

¥0d ALIATLOW

LOTHISTO ¥a¥d FIA0ED NOLSOW €04 LE0d3¥ TUALIONEIXYT ONY dNNEASH

FONYTYE aLX

TZ0Z/0E8/90 DNIONE (OIdYdd

Bl 2A0I5 UOTIOHN HA
zayezunb] tIas(

WY TE:LD L20¢/11/80



00° o0t SLTBETET (zB"ZEZ 9) (S pZL'ET) oo SEEALIANIAKT 3 SANNIAEY 40 L3N
Gk OE CZBIB'FY ZeTZET'S SLTBT'LE 00 000 ‘20T STINITANEIFE TELOL
657€E D0"ERE'LL 000 o0t L0tz 00 0na*Ent SANNIATE THIOL
CEONYEASNT ALITIEVIT - Of pund
AONYENENT ALITISYIT - 0L pung
00001 60 PGEYDDZ ootn (60" L6E‘99Z] oa-n STHNLIANAAXE % SEONNHAEY S0 L3R
AR 16209 ‘€8T 000 607 LEE 99T 00° 000 ‘055 SRYNLTIANTANE TRIOL
]+ s} 0o 000 °0ss LTl 0ot OG- 000 '08S SEANNZATE TWIOL
IDOd HEMEYH - LSFEILHI auY anos - 9% pund
1004 9FHEYH - 1STHTINT aMY ONOg - 92 pund
oo oot (GO "E69'98E) agta 9 "E63 "9BE oo SAINLIANIANE ¥ SANNIAZY 40 L3N
61 DOTS9E 086 0ato 00 GES 6T 00000 °200°T STANITANIIHE TUIOL
E9°0F CETTLO'ERS an*o 9 8ZE ‘00 000000001 SANNIATE TYHIOL
TLSANALNT 9 AHOE - §Z pung
ISA3LNI 9 AM0E - 52 pung
DO 00T G E9S LT (DL w0E a1} {E5°£95°LT) 000 STANIIOHIANE 7 SINNIATH 40 LAN
Z6°BE EE0GT 22T OT"¥OE "91 19°6FB LL 00" 000 ‘008 SEUNLIONEAXE TYIOL
BT0E P66 ETL'BET opo 0°98Z 09 00000 '00Z SANNIATE THIOL
Tyt Itd - ZZ pung
*WeHt1'd - 72 pung
oot oot D0T596 ‘29 (E6*0La ‘9T (00496729 00°0 CEUNIIANZEAXT % SENNAAEYd 30 LEN
ZE"hb B0 66397 £6 0£R ‘91 16 00E'EZT 00000 "0SE SEUNLIANIdNA uahcp
EL°bE 60T B9 ‘BRI a0’ o 16 5EL 09 00" 000"0%E SEORINTY TNLOL
PACMTRCL - 07 pund
"ITHCWCI - QF pund
00 00t 9O0EOR'E (TL ELE"E) (90 EOp ‘&) 000 STENLIONSSXA % SINNEAZY 30 I3H
Z0Eh P& SRS TT TL ELF'E S0 EOb ‘g go-ooo ‘oz SEENLIONTINE TYIOL
000 0000008 000 000 00° 00002 SANNAATY TYLOL
SHNEASAM - ST pund
WNAsMH - 6T pund
00001 00 569 °'Z {00 pESTY (00569 '2) 0o o SHHNLICNAdKE 3 53NNIAZE 40 LIN
DE B a0 S0L'k 00 BES'T TR 00" QDo’LE SAMALIANIINT THIOL
ooo 00000 ‘L oeto oot o oo ono'te SANNIATH THIOL
1EOITO4 - §0 pund
2017104 - S0 punga
00°00T  (ST°6Z9 'S5} lLE*OSY E1T) ST 629 '55 oot o SAUNLIONAdXT § SANNAAEE 40 L3N
16 °6E LZ EPL GEE'T b3 "BEDTEIE £L"9G6 EER oo-0oL'eBO7E mmmnkqmammxu THLOL
LEEk 2T RIT 00T [ELTTBE] 85585 ‘688 DO 0oL 'EBOYE SHNNEIATH TYLOL
HOTIVA¥OTY - Z0 pung
HNOTIVAEDEd - Z0 pung
D0*00T  {S8°ELE "OLZ) (59 rea’sen) SA"GLLOLE on*n SHHNLIONZAXE ¥ SEANNEATE 20 LEN
Z¥"9€ 09 96V 'ETF'T 5% LLD'SET 0P EQORSIR 00°006'8EZ'E SEENIIANAANE TWLOL
gs-ev GLTOTT'EST'T go'e GZ EAL"GBOI 00" 006 “8EZ'E SANNEATYE TWLOL
TAIVECAROD - 10 pund
QLYH0dY0D - [0 pung
adsn (TYHEOREY ] TYIWNE0K (FS¥IHIEA) FASTIUOMI [TYMHONEY) "TYHHON LASang O30NIRY HOTLATAIS3a HIEHNR 19
LogE & AINETVE TZOZ/TES LD HLHNOHW TEOZ/TES LD 1202
ATEYTIYAY w04 RLIAILDY HONYTYE OLA
. . B4 aA0IS UDIIOK HJ
T 0 ENIONE Q0ld3ad
ERLE zatezuohbt 31380
g | sebeg IOT41SIa MdWd FA0ES NOIMOHW d08 IH0d3Y THOLIANADKE ANY ANNIATY WY TEHLD TZ0Z/TT/8B0



00°00T 8Z'255°182°C (EE*QRL " POB L) (82" BG5S 182 'S) 00" 0 SEMNLTONZAXE 9 SANNAATY J0 13N

Z5T0F EZ Tibk'eRA1T £6° 189 "F9B"I LLTBETBROE 00 00% "Los 6T SAMNE TTY - STEOLIONASNE INMLIOL

607k IS EZ0°TLT LT (08" ¥2) AP 94573782 00 00% "LE6°6T SOMNS TTY - SIONEATY THLOL

007001  (EG"9ZE) E6"9ZE E6°92E 0n'o STENIIANIAHE % SEAHEAEY 30 L3N

0oo a0to 000 000 000 SAYNLIONIdXE TYLOL

00°00T  {E63ZEY E6"9EE £6°9ZEC 000 SANHIATY TYLOL

{ARNE OMTHYITD TIOHAYd - 66 PuUnd

aKOd SHTYYITI TIOHAYd - 66 DUDI

o0-not FAES1'BGR'S (TE 65k BEF T 1F9 2518649 5| gn°0 SAYNLIANIAd¥T ¥ SIONEATE 20 13N

E0°Th GGBLb'LOT L Ih6SE'BIE'T GP1ZG6'96L'S 00 000 PaT £ SAUNLIANAIHA T¥IOL

PO°T 6L TE9'920 €T o0 Q THB9E 'LEL 00000 'FIT ET SHONAATY THIOL

{SINTWIADHAHT THLIAYD - 0L pung

SLNAMAADEAHT TYLIAYD = 0L pund

00 0ot 00*00L 5T 060 (00*00L'ST) 000 SEUNLIONIANT § SEONIATE J0 LENH

£1°88 00" oL 0oto 00" 00L ST go-ono*et SAHNLIONAG N TRLIOL

oo-o 00T Qo0 'eT oo o 00 o 0000091 SINNIATY TELOL

PLIONY - 0F pund

lrany - ¢k pund

00001 (EE 6T¥'T6) [LE* 019 GE] EZ°6TF "1 0o o STUNLIONEARE 9 SENNEATE 30 130

BR-BZ EZ°GI6 '8 LZ 019 °GE LL°#80°TOT no- 000 0%E FHNLIONAARE TYIO0L

LSTER DO 96y "Lh1 s ! 00" F0S 25T 00° 000 705K SANNIATY TWLOL

INOTINGYO3d TWINAdS - €E pund

MOIIVIHDEE T¥IDEds - SE pung

a3asn ITHREOREY D IYWRHON [A5YAHDE0) ASYIHINT VTYHHONDY ) TYHHON LEDCOT dF0NEWY MOILAIHDS3A YHEHON 19
Lodg ¢ ADNYIYE TEDE/TE/LD HINOW TZ0Z/TE/ L0 tzo8

ATAWTIVAY H02 ILIATILOY FDNYTYE dli

120E/1E/LD ONIONE QOIHEd BEJ aanap UDLION. 190

ZatezuchbT :13sQ

z/7 :abeg IDIYMLSI0 MYYd BA0HD NOLEOW €04 1¥9043d FENLIONAIYE aNY JNNIATS WY 1E:L0 TZ0Z/TTI/80



08/L1/2021 07:4% AM
User: lgonzalez

DB: Morton Grove Fa

GL Number

Invgice Lane Desc

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTICH REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PAREK
INVQICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2021 - 07/31/2021

JOURNALIZED

PAID
Vendor

Invaice Description

EﬁTRICT

Page:

Amount

Lfts

Check #

Check 313497
02-33-520312

Check 313498
01-20-520325

Check 31349%
02-10-540110

Cheeck 313500
01-20=570300

N2-22-520312

Check 313501
01-20-570410

Check 313502
01-20-520323

Check 313303
g1l=-20=-554100

02-33-552300

Check 313504
02-04-593520

Check 313508
D1-20-570400

Check 313508
D1-20-52031E

Dl-20-520321
01-20-520400
02-22-520312
02=22=570€00

Check 313507
02-22-520312

Check 313506
30-10-532410

30-10-532615
A0-10-532630

Check 313509
01=-20-520325

check 313510
01-20-520325

Check 313511
01-10-540120

02-10-540120
02-22-540120

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

BLEG-LANDSCAPE-GRAI5-SEED-
HMATERTALS AND SUFPLIES-JAN

BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT-SAND-

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT,. - MA

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACT GBVCS-CONTRACTUAL

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE = R KELLYSTAUCHURA PHOTUGHAFHY

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-TREES-5HRUE LURVEY LANDSCRPE SUPPLY

MATHL RND SUFF-MAINT. - MA
MATRL AND SUFP-MAINT. - MA
MATRL-S5UFPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL
MATERIBRLS AND SUPPLIES-JAN
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

INSUBANCE-PROPERTY & GENER PARK DISTRICT RISK MAMAGEM
INSURAMCE-EMPLOYMENT PRACT PARK DISTRICT RISK MAMAGEM
PARE DISTRICT RISEKE MANAGEM

INSURANCE-WORKERS COMP

MATEL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL

CASE LOTS, INC

Tetal For Check 313457
CASSIDY TIRE & SERVICE
Tetal For Check 313498

COMED

Total For Check 3134885

CONSERV FS
COMSERY F5

Tetal For Check 313500
DsR TRUCKING COMPANY
Teotal For Check 313501
GRRINGER

Total For Check 313502

GROOT, INC.
GROOT, INC.

Total Por Check 313503

Total For Check 313504

Total For Check 3135035

MENARD'S
MENARD'S
MENARD'S
MENARD'S
MENARD'S

Total For Check 313506

HRBA

Toral Fer Check 313507

Total For Check 313508

RUSS0 POWER EQUIPMENT

Total For Check 313509

SAFETY XLEEW

Total For Check 313510

SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIDHS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIOHNS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SCLUTIONS

JAMITORIAL SUPPLIES FOR BV

TIRE REPAIR FOR MOWER

ELCTRIC BILL FOR OUTSIDE S

MUCLH FOR HARRBER PARK RND
MUCLH FQR HARRER PARK AND

DIRT FOR SOUTH WALK PATH H

PAINT TO MARK PCOL DISTAKNC

RECYCLING 6230 W DEMPSTER
GARBAGE SERVICES AT PVCC

CLASS COMPOSITE FOR 2021 D

MULCH FOR AUSTIN

SAWELADE

BOARDS FOR BUILDING NEW MO
BRASS ADAPTERS

FUOR PICNIC TRBLE CLEANING
POOL REPRIR CRIQLE

ROBBING COMPOUND FOR CLEAN

PCRMA PROPERTY/LIABILITY
BPDRAMA PROPERTY/LIARBILLITY
PDAMA PROPERTY/LIABILITY

CRIVE SHAFTS FOR BED EDGER

PRARTS WASHER SOLVENT

GRS BILL POR ALL PARKS
GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKZ
GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS

269,50

26%.50

15.00

15.00

545,71

548,71

505.80
389.60

B95. 40

2,120.00

2,120.00

29.12

24.12

T51.4%
507.07

1,258.52

120.00

120,00

404,10

404,10

12.81
212,68
186,30

24 .94

71.46

508,28

24,22

24.22

3,148.40
339,83
2,354.97

5,843.30
71.81

T1.91

313.21
313.21
414.18

358.07
357.34

313497

313458

313498

313500
313500

313501

313502

313503
313503

313504

313505

313506
313506
3135086
313506
313506

313507

313508
313308
313508

313509

3135180

313511
313511
313511



DB/L1/2021 07:i2% AM
lgonzalez

User:

DE: Morton Grove Pe

GL Mumber

Inveice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendar

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2021 - 07/30/2021

Inveice Description

Page:

Amount

2/15

Check #

Check 313511
02-33-540220

15-10-540G120

Check 313512
D1-20-520323

Check 313513
01-10-5490150

02-10-540150

Check 313564
T0=-10-586170

Check 313565
T0-10-586170

Check 313566
02-32-552300

Check 313567
02-33-540110

Check 3113568
T0-10=-586170

Check 31356%
J0-10-5B8174

Check 313570
01-20-554100

Check 313571
TO-10-5B6147

Check 313572
02-22-520313

Check 313573
70-10-588170

Check 313574
p2-03-592412

Check 313575
02-32-460110

Check 313576
FO0-10-386170

Check 313577
01-20-554100

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HKEATING FUEL

MATRL-SUFF-MAINT,

= MAT'L3

UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P

EXP MISCELLANECUS-HARRER P

COWTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P

CONTRACTURL SERVICES-RGREE

EXP MISCELLANEQUS-RUSTIN P

MATRL AND SUPP-SUFPLIES -

EXP MISCELLAMEQUS-HARRER P

CONTRACTING SERVICES- CRMP

MEMBERSHIPS-AB - FITHESS M

EXF MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS

Total For Check 313511

V AND J LANDSCRPING AND EE

Total For Check 313512

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERTZON WIRELESS

Total For Check 313513
h=1 ROOFING COMPANY

Total For Check 313564

ALTHOFF IMDUSTRIES INC
Total For Check 313565
COMCAST CREBLE

Total For Check 313586
COMED

Total For Check 313567
DBEM SERVICES INC

Tatal For Check 313568
ELLIOT CORSTRUCTION CORP
Total For Check 313569
GRAF TREE CARE, INC.

Total For Check 313570
HACTENDA LANDSCAPING INC.
Total For Cheek 313571
JEFF ELLIS & ASS0CIATES, T
Total For Check 313572
JENSEN'S PLUMBING & HEATIN
Tetal For Check 313573
KNUCELEBALL COMEDY LLC
Total For Check 313574
KRGGIE ZIMMER

Total Fer Chegk 313575
NATIONMAL HEART & PCWER CORE

Tatal For check 313576

PIT STOF

Teral For Check 313577

GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS
GAS BILL FOR ALL PRREE

011 FILTER FOR WEW SCAG ST

PHONE BILL
PHONE BILL

HARREHR POCL RENOVATION

HARBER POOL RENOVATION

LOBBY TV CABLE

ELECTRIC BILL FOR 8830 OAK

HARRER POOL RENOQVATION

HARRER PODL RENOGVATION

PVCC MATURAL AREA MRINTENA

AUSTIN PARE CSLAD DEVELOPM

PODL LICENSE FOR 2021

HARRER POOL RENOVATION

CAMF EHTERTAINER

FITHNESS MEMBERSHIFP BEFUND

HARRER POOL RENOVATION

PORTABLE RESTROOMS FOR FAR

491,10
101,00

1,721.89

24,23

24.23

303.13
303.12

606.25
3,510.00
3,510.00

16,396.00
16,356.00
52.50
52.50
77.84
17.84
124,017.00
129,017.00
175,500.00
175,500.00
1,500.00
1,500,00
25,452,50
25,492.50
2,960.00
2,960.00
2,970.00
2,970.00
450.00C

450,00

178.00

178.00

45,450.00

45,450.00

224,98

224.98

313511
313511

313512

313513
313513

313584

313565

3135866

313567

313568

3135889

313570

313571

313572

313573

313574

313375

313576

313577



08/11/2021 07:29% AM 3713
User: lgonzalez

DB: Morton Grove Pa

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page:

INVOICE ENTRY DATES C6/01/2021 - Q7/30/2021
JOURNALIZED
BAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desg Vendar Invoice Description amount Check 4

Check 313578

70-10-588170 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-HAREER P PRESTIGE DISTRIBUTIONS, IN HARRER FOOL RENOVATION 5,438.00 313578
Total For Check 313578 5,436.00

Cheeck 313579

I0-10-562650 EXP MISC.-SAETY TRAIN & SU PROMOC GEAR PLUS,LLC PARK PCTHROL SHIETS 270.59 313578
Total For Check 313578 270.59

Check 313580

70-10-586170 EXP MISCELLANEQOUS-HAREER P RASCO MASON CONTRACTORS HARRER POOL REMOVATION 73,530.00 313580
Total For Check 313580 73,530.00

Check 313581

01-10-551120 CONTRACT SVCS5-LEGAL — ENTE ROBBINS SCHWARTZ FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,000.00 313581
Total For Check 313581 1,000.00

Check 313582

70-10-586170 E¥D MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P SCHAEFGES BROTHERS INC HARRER PDOL RENOVARTION T82,3758.00 313582
Total For Check 313582 T92,379.00

Check 113583

02-01-490193 PROGRAM REVENUE HOT SHOTS SOFIJA KHAN PROGRAM REFUND 154.00 313583
Total For Check 313583 154.00

Check 313584

10=-10-586135 EXP MIS - BASKETBALL & TEN THE W-T GROUF, LLC MANSFIELD, AUSTIN, SHERMER, 11,400.00 313584
Total For Check 313584 11,400.00

Check 313585

D1-10~540130 OUTILITIES-WATER YVILLAGE QOF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICESFOR ALL FARRK 55.02 313585

02-10-540130 OUTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTOH GROVE WATER SERVICESFOR ALL FAREK £9.80 313585

02-21-540130 OTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE 0OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICESFOR ALL FARK £9.80 313585

D2=-22=5480130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE COF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICESFOR ALL PRRE £,139.28 313585

02-33-580130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTOM GROVE WATER SERVICESFOR ALL FARK 220,06 313585
Total For Check 313585 6,533,886

Check 313586

70-10-586170 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P W.B. OLSEN HARRER PDOL RENOVATION B0, 292.00 313588
Total For Check 313586 80,292,040

Check 313587

02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL WELLEERTS WELLBEATS MEMESERSHIP 249.00 313587
Total For Check 313587 249,00

Check 313588

0Z2=06=4%0711 PROGRAM FEES REV-PRE SCHOO ZAYA DDICHOD TOUMA PRESCHOOL WITHDRAWL 3,415.00 313588
Total For Check 313588 3;419.00

Check 313591

TO-10-586170 EXP MISCELLANECQUS-HARRER P A-1 ROOQFING COMPANY HARRER POOL RENOVATION 41,897,.00 313591
Total For Check 313551 41,897.00

Check 313552

T0-10-5B6170 EXNP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P ALTHOFF INDUSTRIES INC HARRER POOL RENOVATICN 56,2496,00 313592
Total For Check 3135592 56,246.00

Check 3135853

02-22-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG BUSHNELL INCORFORATED REPAIR BARTS DOOL EQUIBMEN 129.38 313593
Total For Check 313533 129.38

Check 313594

02-22-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN CARSE LOTS, INC HAIR AND BDDY SHAMPCO FOR 159.80 313594
Total For Check 313594 158.80

Check 313585 . )

01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT, - MAT'LS CASSIDY TIRE & SERVICE SPARE TIRE FOHR SCAG 15.00 3135455
Tetal For Check 3135395 15.00

Sak oS 55,17 313556

01-10-5201860

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP CHICAGO TRIBUNE MEDIA GROU CLASSIFIED LISTING



DE/11/2021 07:29 AM  INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPQRT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 4/15

User: lgonzale:z INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2021 - 07/230/2021
DBE: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIEZED
PRID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 313526

Total For Check 313596 55,17

Check 313537

70-10-588150 EXP MISC-HADDON FIELD RENO CLARSSIC DESIGN AWARDS, INC HADDON FIELD BRONZE SIGN 1, 194.00 313597
Total For Check 313557 1,180.00

Check 3135498

02-33-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE COLLEY ELEVATOR CO. ELEVATOR INSPECTION 204.00 313538
Total For Check 3135%8 204,00

Check 313593

02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-COWTRACTUAL COMCAST CABLE PVCC COMCAST BUSINESS CARABL BHE.08 313583
Toral For Check 313558 586.08

Check 313600

01-20-570410 BLDG-LNDSCP-BLE DIRT-S5AND- CONSERV FS WOOD FILLED HOME PLATE 369,00 313800
Toptal For Check 313600 369.00

Check 313601

T0-10-586170 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-HARRER P DEM SERVICES INC HARRER POOL RERDVATION 114,G30.00 313601
Total For Check 313801 114,030.00

Check 313602

01-10-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-FRAMEWORKE IT FIFTH THIAD BANKE CREDIT CARD REPORT FOR MAY 6,924.52 313802

01-10-580100 EXP MISC.-HUMAN RESOURCE E FIFTH THIRD BRME CREDLT CARD REPORT FOR MAY 109.19 313602

01-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMI FIFTH THIRD BANE CREDIT CARD REPORT FOR MAY 224,57 3l3g02

01-10-589105% EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLOYEE FIFTH THIRD BANK CREDIT CARD REPORT FOR MAY 30,08 313602

01-10-589110 EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIA FIFTH THIRD BANK CREDIT CARD REPORT FOR MAY 674,189 313802

02-01-593131 PAGM SUPP-SOFPTBALL - ADULT FIFTH THIRD BRNE CREDIT CARD REFORT FDR MAY [118.90) 313802

02-03-5593412 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-CAMP FIFTH THIRD BANEK CREDIT CARD REBORT FOR MAY 420.34 313602

02-04-593520 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DAMCE - R FIFTH THIRD BANK CRENIT CARD REPORT FOR MAY 136.52 313602

02-06-5%3711 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOO FIFTH THIRD BANX CEEDIT CARD REPORT FOR MAY 110,47 313602

02=22=513100 SALARIES & WAGES-SUMMER ST FIFTH THIRD GANX CHEDIT CARD REPORT FOR MAY 20.00 313602

02-22-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP FIFTH THIRD BANK CREDIT CARD REPORT FOR MAY 207.74 313602

02-22-560700 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIF - PGDL FIFTH THIRD BANK CREDIT CARD REPORT FOR MAY £65.41 313602

02-22-570600 BLOG-LANDSCAPE-PDOL - BLDG FIFTH THIRD BANE CREDIT CARD REPORT FOR MAY 724,64 313602

02-22-584100 EXF MISC.-POOL - GUARD SUI FIFTH THIRD BANK CREDIT CARD REPCRT FOR MAY 104.75 313802

02-22-584400 EXP MISCELLENEQUS-PODL - M FIFTH THIRD BANK CREDIT CARD REPCRT FOR MAY 110.00 313602

02-32-560600 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - FITH FIFTH THIRD BARK CREDIT CARD REPORT FOR MAY 32.19 313602

02=-35=554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE FIFTH THIRD BARKE CREDIT CARD REFOHAT FOR MAY 1,057.82 313602

02-35-554405 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-FUBLI FIFTH THIRD BANK CREDIT CARD REPORT FOR MAY 1,145.49 313602

30-10-582650 EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU FIFTH THIRD BANK CREDIT CARD REPORT FOR MAY 112.57 313602
Total For Ccheck 313602 12,712.01

Check 313603

01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-CFFICE EXP GARVEY'S QFFICE PRODUCTS OFFICE SUPPLIES 17.48 313603
Total For Check 313603 17.486

Chack 313604

01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA GRAINGER EXTRA WATER KEYS FOR BULILD 44.50 313804

01-20-520323 MATEL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA GRAINGER SIDEWALE ADR PAD REFLACEME 104.30 313604
Total For Check 313604 148,80

Check 313505

01-20-554100 CONTRAECTUAL SERVICES-AGREE GREEN TURF INC. JUNE 2021 CHARGE 1,450.00 313605
Total For Check 313605 1,450.00

Check 313608

70-10-586170 EXNP MISCELLANEQUS-HARRER P HILL FIRE PROTECTION, LLC HARRER POOL RENOVATICH 4,163.00 313806
Total For Check 313806 4,163,.00

Check 313607

02-05-592617 CONTRACTING SERVICES-GUITA HOLLI HAHN - ULTIMATE SCHO MAY3I-JUNE 7 SPRING SESSION 6B2.50 313607

Tatal For Check 313607 £82.50



08/11/2021 07:29 AM
lgonzalesz
DB; Morten Grove Pa

User:

GL Number

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2021 - 07/30/2021
JOURNALIZED
FAID
Vendor

Involce Line Desc Invoice Descriptionm

Fage:

5/15

Emount Check #

Check 313608
0e~-22-520313

Check 313809
70-10-586170

Cheelk 313810
02-22-420280

Check 313611
01=-20=520321

01-20-520400
02-22-570600

Check J13el2
70-10-586170

Chaeck 1138132
01-20-520325

Check 313514
T0-10-5B6170

Check 3138615
02-03-593412

Check 313616
T0-10-586170

Check 313617
TO0-10-586170

Check 3l3eld
T0=-10=568€170

Check 3136189
0Z2-04-490514

Check 313620
01-20-520325

Check 313621
70-10-58617C

Chesck 313622
02-07-592821

Check 313623
T0-10-5686170

Check 213624
I0-10-586170

MATHL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - JEFF ELLIS & ASSOCIATES, I & LIFEGUARD LICENSES AT §1

Total For Check 313608

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER F JENSEN'S PLUMBING & HEATIN HARRER POCL RENOVATION HVA

Total For Check 31360%

FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - LISR XOSHIE POOL RENTAL PARTIAL REFUND

Tetal For Check 313610
MATEL AND SUPE=MAINT., - MA MENARD'S

MATRL-SUFP-SUPPLIES - TOOL MENARD'S
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL — BLDG MENARD'S

MOSEUM STORM DOOR REPAIR
MUSEUM STORM DOOR REPAIR
STORAGE BINS

Total Por Check 313611

EXP MISCELLANECUS-HARRER P MIDWEST WHECKING CO HARRSR POOL REMOVATION

Total For Check 313612

MATRL-S5UPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS NAPA TRUCK # 50 REPAIR

Total For Check 313613

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P NATIONAL HEAT & POWER CORP HARRER PCOL RENOVATION

Tetal For Check 312614

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-CAMP PROMO GEAR PLUS,LLC CAMP 3HIRTS

Total For Check 313815

EXP MISCELLANEQUS-HARRER P RASCC MASON CONTRACTORS HARRER POOL REMOVATION

Total For Check 313616

EXP MISCELLANECUS-HARRER P SCHAEFGES BROTHERS INC HARRER POOL RENCVATIONM

Total For Check 313817

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P SOUND PLANNING ASSOCIATES, INSTALLATICH COF AV S¥STEM

Total For Check 3L3E1B

PROGRAM FEES REV-DANCE CLA SYMONE RUTOROFF REFUND FOB CANCELLED DANCE

Tetal For check 313619

MATRL-SUPF-MAINT. — MAT'LS V AND J LAMDSCAPING AND SE REPLACEMENT TIRE FOR S5CAG

Tatal For Chack 313620

EXP MISCELLAWECUS-HARRER P W.BE. OLSEN HARRER POOL RENOVATION

Total For Check 313621
CONTRACTING SERVICES-PUPPY WENDY DECARLA MAY-JURE 2021 SESSION OF P
Tatal For Check 313622
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P WESTERN ARCHITECTUAL IRON HARRER POOL RENOVATIOR
Total For Check 313623

EXP MISCELLANEQUS-HARRER P WILLIAMS ASSCCIATES ARCHIT PROFESSTONAL SERVICES FROM

Total For Check 313624

£30.00

£30.00
170,380.00
170,380.00
149.50

149,50

300.58
27,98
9.80

338,36
§,249.00
6,249.00

185,81
385,81
16,200.00
16,200.00
206.41
206.41
54,315.00
54,315.00
235, 048,00
235,648.00
12,448.04
12, 448,04
£5.00
85.00
119,00
113.00
72, 631,00
72, 631.00
1,253.00
1,253.00
14,580 .00
14,580.00
20, 460,75

20,480.73

313608

313609

313810

313811
313611
313611

313612

313613

313614

313613

313616

313617

313618

313619

313620

313621

313823

313624



QB/11/2021 07:28 AM
lgonzalez

User;

DB: Morton Growve Pa

GL Mumber

Involce Line Desc

JOURNALIZED

PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIEUTICN REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVQOICE ENTRY DATES 0&/01/2021 - 07/30/2021

Involce Description

Page:

6/15

Amount Check #

Check 313623
02-07-450826

Chack 1135640
02-01-592131

Chack 313541
01-10-540150

02-10-540150
02-33=-540150

Check 313642
01-10-554100

02-10-5541400

Check 313643
De-10-580110

Check 313644
02-01-592183

Check 313645
01-10~581500

Check 313646
01-10-551120

Check 313647
01-20-520500

02-33-520312

Check 313648
02-08-53934935

Check 313649
01-10-554100

Check 31365L
02-03-591412

Check 313652
G2-22-513306

Check 313855
01-20-520323

Check 313656
01-20-5E0325

Check 313637
01-20-520312

Check 313658
01-10-540110

FROGRAM

CONTRACTING-SOFTBALL

UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-TELEPHORE
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANOM

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

CONTRACTINGSERVICES-HOT SH

EXP MISCELLANEBOUS-UNIFORMS

CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTR

MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

PROGRAM SUPFLIES-MOVIES IN

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

OFFICIATING SERVICES- CRMP

SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - GU

MATHL AND SUPP=MAINT.

MATRL-SOPF-MAINT., - MAT'LE

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

FEES REV-RINDER OO0 JORNNA ZIOQLECKA

Total For Check 313625

Total For Check 313640

CALL ONE
CALL ONE
CALL ONE

Total For Check 313841

CANCN FIBANCIAL SERVICES,

FINANCIAL SERVICES,

Total For Check 313642

COMED

Total For Check 313643

HOT SHOTS SPORTS

Total For Check 313644

PROMO GERR PLUS, LLC

Total For Check 313645

ROBBINS SCHWARTE

Total For Check 3135846

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS
INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

STATE
STATE

Total For Check 313647

SWANK MOTION PICTURES,

Tatal For Cheeck 313548

TIAR COMMERCIAL FINANCE,

Total For Check 313645

HANRH SCHWIMMER

Total For Check 313651

PAULETTE DANKHA

Total For Check 313652

= MA BEACON ATHLETICS

Total For Check 313655

BURRIS EQUIPMENT

Total For Check 313656

CRSE LOTS, INC

Total For Check 313657

COMED

- ADU ‘WORTH SHORE OFFICIALE ASS

INC

I

KINDER ODYSSEY REFUND

SPRIMG/SUMMER 2021 ADULT 5

PHONE SERVICE
PHONE SERVICE
PHCNE SERVICE

COPIER LEASE
COPIER LER3SE

ELECTRIC EILL FOR FRANE HR

SPRING 2021 CLABSBES

CAMP SHIRTS

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REND

AERDEOL TIER PROGRAM
AIR CARE PROGHAM

SONIC THE HEDGEHOG MOVIE

COPIEE RENTAL IMSURANCE

33.25 HOURE

73.25 HEB

C.25% DT

SQFTBALL BASES

BRANCH CHIPPER REFRIR

SUPPLIES FOR

PVCC

ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK

792,66

732 .56

1,365.00

1,365.00

1,070,013
1,070.03
1,102.486

3,242,532

263 .84
263.84

527.68
68,80

68 .80
B,100.40
B, 10040
547,56
547.56
10,820.00

10,820.00

247.17
113.52

360.569

30.00

30.00

4B7.04

487.04

326.93

326.93

T31.78

+31.15

436.00

436,040

1,580.91

1,580.91

867 .80

Bg7.20

1,186.89

313625

313640

313641
313p41
313841

313642
313642

313643

313644

313645

313646

313647
313647

313648

313648

313651

313652

313635

313656

313857

313658



08/11/2021 07:29 AM  INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: /15

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2021 - 07/30/2021

DE: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

FAID

GL Humber Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Oepscription Amount Check #

Check 313858

02-10-540110 OUTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED OUTSIDE STREET LIGHTS 922.58 313€58

DE-22-540110 UOTILITEES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARE Z2,281.74 313658

02+=33-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMELD ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 4,667,.56 313658

15-18-540110 OTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 237 .08 313658
Tocral For Check 313658 9,275,868

Check 313659

02-32-560600 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - FITH DIRECT FITNESS SOLUTIONS, FITNESS EQUIPMENT 115.48 313659
Total For Check 313659 115.48

Check 313680

02-33-554100 CONTRACTUARL SERVICES-AGREE JOHNMSON CONTROLS SECURITY PVCC BURGALR ALARRM 454 .28 313660
Total For Check 213660 454.26

Check 313661

02-272-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PCOL LAKESHORE RECYCLING 3YSTEM TRASH REMOVAL 05/24=-06/30 82.96 313681
Total For Check 313661 82,086

Check 313662

03-05-552624 CONTRACTING SERVICES-YOUTH LANGUAGE IN ACTION, INC, MAKE YOUR OWN PINATA- 10 5 150.00 313562
Total For Check 313662 150.00

Check 313663

01-10-520110 MATHRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP MEHARD'S BATTERIES AND CLEANERS 25.917 313663

01-20-5%20312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN MENARD'S BATTERIES AND CLEANERS 30.25 313663

01-20-520G321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARD'S CORTING FOR BOTTOM OF SIGH 14.58 313663

01-20-520323 MATEL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARD'E 4¥4 SIGH POST 148B.29 313663

01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP=MAINT. - MAT'LS MEWARD'S TRUCEK K50 REPAIR 29.30 313663

01-20-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL MEMARD'S EEFLACEMENT RATCHET WRENKCH 91.56 313663

0z-22-570600 BLOG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG MENARD'S HANGING ITEM ORIOLE STORAG 63.19 313663

13-10-520110 MATEL RND SUPR-OFFICE EXP MENARD'S DOOR REPAIR SUPPLIES FUR M 55.62 313663
Total For Check 313663 461.20

Check 313664

01-20-5203%5 MATRL-SUPF-MAINT. - MAT'LS WAPA ALTERNATOR 594,76 313664
Total For Check 313664 594 .76

Chack 313665

30-10-532610 IKSURBMCE-PROPERTY & GENER PARK BISTRICT RISE MAMAGEM PDRMA PFROPEATY/LIABILITY 3,148. 44 113885

30-10-532615 INSURRNMCE-EMPLOYMENT PRACT PARK DISTRICT RISHK MANAGEM PDRMA PROPERTY /LIABILITY 339.93 313865

30-10=532630 INSURANCE-WCRHERE COMP PARK DISTRICT RISH MANAGEM PDRMA PROPERTY/LIABILITY 2,354,270 313665
Tatal For Check 313665 5,843, 30

Check 313668

02-10-581500 EXP MISCELLAREOUS-UNIFORMS PROMO GERR PLUS, LLC ONTFORMS 200.00 313666

02-32-581500 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UMIFCORMS PROMO GEAR PLUS, LLC UNIFORMS 327.43 3li666
Tatal For Check 313666 527.43

Check 313667

70-10-586170 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-HARRER P R.E. ALLEN AND ASSOCIATES, PLAT OF EBSEMENT FOR GRS M 500.00 313667
Total For Check 313667 500.00

Check 313668

01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS REINDERS,; INC, ALTERNATOR REPLACEMIN FOR 430.12 31368680
Toral For Check 313668 430,12

Check 313669

02-32-480110 MEMBERSHIPS-RH - FITMNESS M ROLAND TEIVANS MEMBERSHIP REFUND 225%.16 313669
Tetal For Check 313689 229,16

Check 3L3&7D

01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS3 RUSSQ PUWER EQUIPMENT MOWER WHEEL ASSEMBLY 177.99 313670
Total Far Check 313870 177.99

Check 313671

DISENFECTANT FOR FIELD HOU 777.65 313671

01-20-520312

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS



08/11/2021 07:29 AM  INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 8/15

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2021 - 07/30/2021

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PATID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor invoice Description Amgunt Check #

Check 313671
Total For Check 313671 777.65

Check 313672

01-10—-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 383.07 313672

02-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FDR ALL PRRES 384.98 313672

02-22-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SCLUTIONS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARES 684,92 313672

02-33-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKES 502.21 313672

15=10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 104.17 113672
Total For Check 313872 2,059.3%

Check 313673

02-03-592512 CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP TRAVELING WORLD CF REFTILE CAMP ENTERTAINMENT 750.00 313673
Tetal For Check 313673 T50.00

Check 313674

01-20-570400 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-TREES-SHRUB U.S. ARBOR PRODUCTS, INC. MOLCH FOR MULTIELE LOCATIO 1,330.00 313674
Total For Check 313674 1,330.00

Check 313875

01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIHELESS PHONE BILL 305.89 313675

02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHORE VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE BILL 305,89 313875
Total For Check 313675 6l11.78

Check 313687

02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL COMCAST CABLE LOBBY TV CABLE 52.50 313887
Tatal For Check 313687 52.50

Check 313688

02-33-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR 8830 OAX 39.15 113688
Total For Check 313688 39.15

Check 313683

70-10-586116 EXP MISC.- BALL FIELDS REN CONSERV FS TURFACE MVEP BULK 3,873.286 31368%
Total For Check J136B% 3,873.26

Check 313620

70-10-5386116 EXP MISC.- BALL FIELDS REN D&R TRUCEIRG COMPANY 2 SEMI LORDS OF BASEBALL M 2,0585.00 313680
Total For Check 313690 2,055.00

Cheek 3138891

02-01-592165 CONTRACTING SERVICES-TENNMI E-TOWN TEHWNIS SESSION 1,2,3 FOR MORNING 3,405.50 313691
Total For Check 313691 3,405.50

Check 313652

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE GROOT, Inc. RECYCLING SERVICES FOR 825 150,15 313692

02-33-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL GROOT, INC, CARBAGE SERVICES FOH BVCE 507.69 313892
Tatal For Check 3136852 697 .84

Check 3136893

G2-03-559%412 COMTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP MAGIC BY RANDY INC. CRMP ENTERTRINMENT &000, 00 213653
Total For Check 313693 500. 00

Check 313694

01-20-520321 MATRL BND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARD'S DATNT FOR MAMNSFIELD PARK 242,09 3136%4

02-33-520312 MATERIALS AHD SUPPLIES-JAN MENARD'S PVCC SUPPLIES 66,248 3136494

02-33-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD MEBKARD'S BYCC SUPPLIES 21.91 313694
Tatal Far Check 313694 330.98

Check 313&55 -

02-01-592131 CONTRACTING-SOFTBALL — ADU NORTH SHORE OFFICIALS RSSO JUNE BADULT SOFTBALL LEAGUE 1,957.,00 313655
Total For Check 313695 1,857.00

Check 313696

(2-22-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-FOCL EIT STOP PORTA POTTY RENTRLS &30.00 313696
Toral Fer Check 313636 630.00

a7
Rhme) 2518 j00.78 313697

01-10-520130

MATRL AWD SUPP-OFFICE EXP

PITHEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANC LEASE INVOICE



08/11/2021 07:2% AM
lgonzalez
DB: Morton Grove Pa

User:

GL thumberx

PAID

Invoice Line Desc Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MURTOM GROVE PARE DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2021 - 07/30/2021
JOURNALIZED

Invelce Description

Page:

Bmount

g/13

Check #

Check 313637

Check 3136393
02-03-5%2412

Check 313629
15-10-554£600

Check 3113700
02=-01=-582170

Check 313701
02-33-520312

Check 313702
F0-10-586135

Check 313703
70-10-586148%

Check 313704
§1-20-520321

Check 313703
02-32-480110

Check 313708
D1-20-520323

01-20-570410

Check 313707
p2-22-520280

Check 313708
15-10-370200

Check 213708
35-10-5352700

Check 313710
35-10-552705

Check 313711
01-20-520323

G2-22-560700

Check 313712
N2-0E-592%45

Ccheck 313713
01=20-520325

01-20-520500

Check 313714

Total For Check 313587

CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP RECORD A HIT, INC.

Total For Check 313698

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PAOF GSHERI COEZT

Total For Check 313693

CONTRACTING-YOUTH ATHLETIC: SOCCER MADE IN AMERICHAR

Total For Check 313700

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

Total For Cheeck 313701

EX? MIS - BASKETBALL & TEM THE W-T GROUP, LLC

Total For Check 313702

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-ARNUM PA UPLAND DESIGH

Total For Check 313703

MATRL AMD SUPP-MAINT. - MA BATTERIES PLUS L1C

Total For Check 313704

MEMBERSHIPS-RE - FITHESS M CARLOS SILVANO

Total Feor Chaeck 313705

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA CONSERV FS
LOG-LNDSCP-BLE DIRT-SAND- CONSERV FS

Total For Check 313706

MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI GRAINGER

Total For Check 313707

BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD M.G.M.G. DISTRIBUTORS3

Taral For Check 313708

CONTRACTUARL SERVICES-SRA C MATNE-NILES ASSN OF EP

Total For Check 313709

CHNTRCT SVCS-ADA IMCLUSION MAIHE-NILES ASSKH OF 5P

Total For Check 313710

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT, - MA MEHARD'S
EQUIPMENT-REW EQUIP - PODL MERARD'S

Total For Check 313711

CONTRACTING SERVICES-BACK MCBILE ROOM ESCAPE LLC
Toral For Cheek 313712

MATHL-SUPB-MAINT. - MAT'LE HAPA

MATRL-SUPF-SUPPLIES - GAS NAPA

Toral For Check 313713

REC

REC

CAME ENTERTAINMENT

CLERNING FOR JUNE 2021

SOCCER MADE INM AMERICA CAM

AIR CRRE PROGRMA

COURT REPAIRS

ARNUM PARK PLAYGROUND REST

&V LEAD BATTERY

FITNESS MEMEASERSHIP 1 MONWT

CHALE FOR BALLFIELDS AND T
CHALH FOR BALLFIELDS AND T

NEEDLE VALVE FOR ORIQLE PO

MUSEUM STORM DOOR REPALR

GENERAL CONTRIBUTION FOR

INCLUSION SERVICES FCOR JUL

CONSTRUCTICN ADHESIVE FOR
HANGING BHACKETS AND COUPL

BACK TC SCHOOL BRSH ENTERT

AIR FILTER AND OIL
AIR FILTER AND CGIL

300.78

375.00
375.00
95 .00

95.00

1,028.30

1,028.30

1132.52
113.52
3, 183.75

5,783.75

1,530.83
1,530.83
13.08

13.08

24.00

24,00

108,92
381.24

488,186

236,24

236.24

222.00

222.00

32,737.25

12,737.25

381.72

381.72

13.40
22.94

36.34
350.00
350.00

22.05
43.08

63.13

3136928

3136%9

313700

313701

313702

313703

313704

313705

313706
313706

313707

313708

313708

313710

313711
3131711

313712

13713
313713



08/11/2021 07:29 AM  INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MCRTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 10/15

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2021 - 07/30/2021

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID

6L Humber Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Descripticn Amount Check #

Check 313714

02-08-592945 CONTRACTING SERVICES-BACK RC JUGGLE ENTERTAINMENT BACK TD SCHOOL BASH ENTERT 375.00 313714
Total For Check 313714 375.00

Check 313715

02=08=592545 CONTBACTING SERVICES-BACK RECORD A HIT, LNC. BACK TOD SCHOOL BASE ENTERT 175.00 313715
Tetal For Check 313718 175,00

Check 3113716

01=20=-520321 MATRL AND SUPP=-MAINT. = MA ROYCE ROLLS RINGERS CO. TOILET ROLL DISPENSERS FOR 157.63 313718
Total For Check 313716 157..63

Check 313717

02-08-592945 CONTBACTING SERVICES-BACK TPRAVELING WORLD OF HREPTILE BACE TOD SCHOOL BASH FREFOR 300.00 313717
Totsl For Check 313717 300.00

Check 313718

01-10=-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MOUORTON GRCVE JUNE WATER SERVICES 5%.80 313718

02-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE JUNE WATER SERVICES a5, 68 313718

02-21-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE JUNE WATER SERVICES 95,68 313718

(2=22=54013C UTILITIES=WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE JUNE WATER SERVICES 2,188,868 313718

02=33=54013C UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE JUNE WARTER SERVICES 23%9.20 313718

15-10-5%40130C UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE JUNE WATER SERVICES 35.88 313718
Total Feor Check 313718 2,714,582

Check 313726

01-10-58140C EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & § KIPLINGER TAX LETTER THWC YEAR SURSCRIFTION 34.595 313726
Total For Check 313726 34,95

Check 313727

F0-10-586170 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P &-1 ROOFING COMPANY HARRER POOL RENOVATION 77,784.00 313727
Total For Check 313727 77,784 .00

Check 313728

70=10=586170 EXP MISCELLANEOQUS-HARRER P ALTHOFF IROUSTRIES IRC HARRER POOL REMOVATION Bl,530.00 313728
Torél For Check 313728 B1,530.00

Check 31372%

70-10-568170 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-HARRER P ASCHER BROTHERS INC. HARRER POOL RENOVATION 11,304.00 313729
Tatal For Check 31372% 11,304.00

Check 313730

01-10-552100 CHNTRCT SVC3-SOFTWARE SERVI BSsA SOFTWARE ANNUAL SERVICE/SUPFORT FEE 3,661.00 313730
Total For Check 313730 3,8661.00

Check 313731 -

01-20-520325% MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS BURRIS EQUIPMENT CHIPPER REPRIR 318.%94 313731
Tatal For Check 313731 318.%4

Check 313732 &

10-10-586170 EXP MISCELLANEDUS-HARRER P C.A.D, CONTRACT GLAZING, I HARRER POOL REROVATIDN 52,200.00 313732
Total Far Check 313732 52,200.00

Check 3137313

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, COPIER LEASE 283.72 313733

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, CCPIER LEARSE 2B3.71 3137133
Tatal For Check 313733 567.43

Check 313734

01-20-520312 MATERIALS AMD SUPPLIES-JAN CASE LOTS, INCZ SOAP DISPENSERS 112.80 313734
Total For Check 313734 112,80

Check 313735

02-33-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE COLLEY ELEVATOR CO. ELEVATOR INSPECTION 204 .40 313735
Total For Check 313735 204 .00

Check 313736 s =

02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL COMCAST CAELE PVCG BUISNESS CABLE 5E0.62 31373¢
Toral For Check 313736 5B0.62



08/11/2021 07:29 AM  INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 11/15

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2021 - 07/30/2021

DBE: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

BAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Inveice Description Amount Check #

Check 313737

02=-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR FRANK HR 29.56 313737
Total For Check 313737 20,56

Check 313738

70-10-586170 EXP MISCELLANEDDS-HRRRER P DEM SERVICES INC HARRER POOL RENCVATION 184,714.00 313738
Total For Check 313738 184,714,00

Check 313739

TO=10=-586170 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P ELLIOT COMSTRUCTION CORE HARRER POOL RENOVATIOHN 36,000.00 3i373%
Total For Check 3137389 35,000.00

Check 313740

01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-QFFICE EXP FIFTH THIRD BANK JUNME CREDIT CAED BILL 127.96 3135740

01-10-520130 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP FIFTH THIRD BRNE JUNE CREDIT CARD BILL 85.00 313740

01-10-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-FRAMEWORK IT FIFTH THLAD BANE JUNE CREDIT CARD BILL 3,405.22 313740

01-10-5B0100 EXP MISC.-HUMAN RESOURCE E FIFTH THIRD BRNE JUNE CREDIT CARD BILL 155.00 313740

01-1D=581400 EXP MISCELLANBOUS-DUES & § FIFTH THLRD BRNK JUNE CREDIT CARD BILL 700,08 313740

01-10-589110 EXP MISC.-MAREETING SPECIA FIFTH THIRD BRNE JUNE CREDIT CARD BILL 489,57 313740

01-20-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA FIFTH THIRD BRNE JUNE CREDIT CAAD BILL 307.00 313740

02-03-591417 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-CAME - FIFTH THIRD BANE JUNE CREDIT CARD BILL 107,01 313740

02-03-593412 PROGRAM 3JUPPLIES-CAME FIFTH THIRD BANE JUNE CREDIT CARD BILL 1,746 .44 313740

02-03-5934618 PRGM SUPP-RISE-N-SHINE (BE FIFTH THIRD BANK JUNE CREDIT CRRD BILL T2.54 313740

0Z-06-552715 CONTRACTING SERVICES-TODDL FIFTH THIRD BARK JUME CREDIT CARD BILL 24.00 313740

02-08-490350 PROGRAM FEES REV-FREE EVEN FIFTH THIRD BANK JUNE CREDIT CARD BILL 15.57 313740

02-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE ENP FIFTH THIRD BANK JUNE CREDIT CARD BILL 14.5% 313740

02-10-581600 EXP MISC,-MORTON GROVE SPE FIFTH THIRD BANK JUNE CREDIT CRRD BILL 135,99 313740

02-10-589105 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLOYEE FIFTH THIRD BANK JUNE CREDBIT CARD BILL 115.80 313740

02-22-520250 MATRL AND SUFP-LERRN TQ SW FIFTH THIRD BANK JUNE CREDIT CRRD BILL 32.99 313740

07-22-520313 MATRL AND SUPP=SUPPLIES - FIFTH THIRD BANKE JUME CREDIT CARD BILL 14.88 313740

02-22-560700 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POOL FIETH THIRD BANE JUNE CREDIT CARD BILL 1,088.929 313740

02-22-584100 EXP MISC.-POCL - GUARD SUI FIETH THIRD BANK JUWE GCREDIT CARD BILL 4308.75 313740

NE=52-584300 EXP MISCELLANEDUS-POOL - S FIFTH THIRD BANK J CREDIT CARD BILL 77.36 313740

(3-22-5084400 HEXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - M FIFTH THIRD BANK JUNE CREDIT CARD BILL 91.39 313740

02-32-520360 MATRL AMD SUPP-SUPPLIES: F FIFTH THIRD BANK JUNE CREDIT CARD BILL B3.08 313740

02-35-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE FIFTH THIRD BANE JUNE CREDIT CARD BILL L.x57.2% 313740

02-15-554405 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI FIFTH THIRD BARHE JUNE CREDIT CARD BILL 344.00 313740

35-10-582705 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-ADA CCOMP FIFTH THIRD BANK JUNE CREDIT CARD BILL 1,520.00 313740
Total For Check 3313740 12,636.83

Check 313741

01-10-520110 MATRL AWD SUPP-OFFICE EXP GRRVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS DUCK TRPE 21.74 313741
Total For Check 313741 21.74

Check 3123742

Q2-22-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP GRAINGER INSTHAT COLD PACKES, CPR FR 238.84 313742

(02-22-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG GRATHNGER FULL FACE RESPIRATOR 606.85 313742

02-33-560200 BQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN GRAINGER REUSABLE SPLASH SHIELDS 112.00 313742

30-10-582650 EXP MISC.-SAETY TRAIN & SU GRAINGER DISPOSABLE GLOVES 284,52 313742
Tatal For Check 313742 1,242.21

Check 313743

01-20-654100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE GREEN TURF INC. JuLy 2021 CHARGE 1,450.00 313743
Total For Check 313743 1,450.00

Check 313744

02-22-520260 MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, IW ON OFF SWITCH W/SOCKET 2,234,14 313744

02-22-553100 CONTHARCTUAL SERVICES-POOL HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, TN PGOL CHEMICALS 5,185.88 3137464
Total For Check 313744 7,430.00

Check 3137453

20-10-586170 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-HARRER P HTLL FIRE PROTECTION, LLT HARRER FOOL REMCVATICH 24,300.00 313745
Total For Check 313745 24,300.00



08/11/2021 07:29 BM  INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTICN REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 12/15

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2021 - 07/30/2021

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

BAID

GL Bumber Invoice Line Desc Yendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 313748

02-01-592193 CONTRACTINGSEEVICES=HOT SH HOT SHOTS SPCRTS HOT SHOTS SPORTS CAMPS JUN 1,927.80 313746
Total For Check 313746 1,927, 80

Check 313747

T0-10-58E170 EXFP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P J.5. RIEMER, INCORPORATED HARRER POOL REWQVATION 153,787.00 313747
Total For Check 313737 153,787.00

Check 313748

02-03-592412 CONTRACTING SERVICES— CAMP JASON EOLLUM CAMP ENTERTAINMENT 500.00 313748
Total For Check 313748 S00.00

Check 313749

J0-10-588170 E¥XP MISCELLANEDUS-HARFER P JENSEN'S PLUMBING & HEATIN HARRER POCL RENOVATION HVA 174,5%34.00 313749
Total For Check 313743 174,534.00

Check 313750

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SEBVICES-AGREE LARESHORE RECYCLING SYSTEM DUMPSTER MAINTENANCE 115.00 313750

02=31=554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - LAXESHORE EECYCLING SYSTEM DUMPSTER SERVICES AT ORIOL 65,94 313750
Total For Check 313750 1B0.94

Check 313751

35-10-552705 CNTRCT SVC3-ADA INCLUSICHN MAINE-NILES ASSN DF SP REC INCLUSION SERVICES FOR JUL 571.30 313751
Total For Check 313751 571.30

Check 313752

02-33=-560200 EQUIFMEHT-NHEW EQUIP — MAIN MENARD'S SUPPLIES FOR PVCC 28.77 313752

02-33-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD MEWARD'S SGPPLIES FOR PVCC 26.21 313752
Total For Check 313752 H4 . 4B

Check 313753

02-32=460110 MEMBERSHIPS~-RB - FITNESS M MIMI WHERFEL FARTIAL REFUND OF CLUNFITN 123,00 313753
Total For Check 313753 123.00

Check 313754

01-20-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT, - MA WAC SUPPLY, INC. SEAL COAT SUPPLIES FCR WAL BIE.TO 313754
Total For Check 313754 696.70

Cherck 313755

70-10-386170 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P NATIONAL HEAT & POWER CORP HARRER POOL RENOVATICN 57,757.00 313755
Total For Check 313755 57,757.00

Check 313756

02-22-570600 BLOG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG NORTH SHORE FAUCETS UTILITY SINK CRICLE 57.80 313756
Total For Check 313756 57.80

Check 3137357

01-10-551120 CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTR ROBEINS SCHWARTE BROFESSIONAL SERVICES REND 1,400.00 313757
Tatal For Check 313757 1,400.00

Check 313758

TO=10=586170 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P SCHAEFGES BROTHERE INC HARRER POOL RENOVATION 428,464.00 313758
Total For Check 313758 4286,464.00

Chack 313759

01-10-554120 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE TIAA COMMERCIAL FINANCE, I COPIER RENTAL INSURANCE 487.04 313759
Total For Check 213753 487.04

Check 313780

02-21-560700 EQUIPMEKT-NEW EQUIP - POOL VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE HARRER POOL NEW WATER METE 614.00 313780
Tatal For Check I137T60 614.00

Chegk 313761

T0=10=-586170 EXPF MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P W.B. CQLSEN HARRER PDCL RENOVATION 103,300.00 3137p1
Tetal For Chesk 313761 103,200.00

Check 313762

T0-10-566170 EXPF MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P WESTEERN ARCHITECTURL IRON HARRER POOL RENGVATION 20,645.00 313762
Toktal For Check 313762 20,645,00



08/11/2021 Q7:29 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 13/15

Uzer: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 95/01/2021 - 07/30/2021

LB: Morton Grove Pa JOUORNALIZED

PAID

GL Humber Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Emount Check #

Check 313763

01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHOHE CALL OHE PHONE SERVICES 1,068.51 313763

02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHOME CARLL OHE PHOME SERVICES 1,068.51 313763

02-33-540150 UTILITIES-TELEFPHONE CALL OHE PHONE SERVICES 1,100.89 313763
Total For Check 313753 3,237.91

Check 313764

01-20=-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CMFF DEFT MNG-06A QUARTERLY BILLING FCR VEH 210.00 313764

DZ2-22=553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POCL CMFP DEPT MNG-06A QUARTERLY BILLING FCR CRI 210.00 313764

02-33-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CMFP DEPT MG-0BA QUARTERLY BILLING FOR PVC 210.00 313764

15-10-534€00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF CMFP DEPT MG-0BA QUARTERLY BILLING FOR MUS 520.00 313764
Total For Check 313764 1,050.00

Check 313765

01-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 1,376.96 313765

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK BOD.B2 313765

02-22=-540110 OTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL EARK 2,883.57 313765

0Z2-33-540110 UTILITIES=-ELECTRICTY COMED LECTRIC BILL FOR ALL PARK 5,507.82 313765

15-10-540110 OTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR ALL BARK 2682.986 313765
Total For Check 313765 10,619.13

Chack 313766

70-10-5B86100 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PYCC GEN DEMARA SEALCOATING ING. SEAL COAT OF PVCC PARKING 8,880.00 313766
Total For Check 313766 B,880.00

Check 313767

02-03-582412 CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP FIRST STUDERT CHMAP FILED TRIP BUS 6/24 162,75 313767
Total For Check 313767 188,73

Check 313768

01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUBP-MAINT. - MA JC LICHT, LLC - DEPT #1047 MUSEUM SATHROOM PAINT 57 .55 313768
Total For Check 313766 57.55

Check 313769

02-05-5952622 CONTRACTING SERVICES-LANGU LANGURGE IN ACTION, IRHNC. PAYMENT FOR SESSION 1 OF & 280.00 31376%
Total For Check 313769 280,00

Check 313770

30-10-582650 EWP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU LOW WOLTAGE WORKS, INC. 3 MONTHS OF WIRELESS COMMU 105,00 313770
Total For Check 313770 105.00

Chesk 313771

01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUFP-MAINT. - MA MENARD'S ITEMS TO REMOVE GRRFFITI 61,71 313TTL

01-20-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MEMARD'S SIGN POST 79.60 A13TIL

01-20-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL MENARD'S CLAMPING KWOBS 4.78 31377

02-22-520260 MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIFR EQUI MENARD'S ORIOLE POOL REPAIR 425,19 313771

02-22-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PDOL MENARD'S LIQUID POOLSHOCK 63,84 313771
Total For Check 313771 §35.12

Check 313772

01-20-520325 MATHL=-SUPP=-MAINT. - MAT'LS MRPR PORGE CRRAVAN BATTERY 202.18 313772
Total For Check 313772 202.1%

Check 313773

02-27-593475 PROGRAM SUPPLIES - TIGER S PAUL TORERES REIMBURSEMENT FOR RIBEONS 75.00 313773
Total Fer Check 313773 75.00

Check 313774

02-35-520130 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP POSTMASTER POSTAGE FOR FALL ACTIVITY 3,800.00 31374
Total Fur Check 313774 3,800.00

Check 313775

02-22-553479 PROGRAM SUPPLIES - TIGER 3 PROMO GEAR PLUS, LLC T-SHIATS FOR THE TIGER SHA 364.22 313775
Tatal For Check 3137758 jeqd.22

Check 313778

% FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,080.00 313776

Ql-10-551120

CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTR ROBEINS SCHWARTZ



D8/11/2021 07:29 AM  INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE EBARK DISTRICT Page: 14/15

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06/01/2021 - 07/30/2021

CB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID

GL MNumber Invoice Line Desc Vendar invoice Description Rmount Check 4

Check 31377k
Total For Check 313776 7,080.00

Check 313777

072-22-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL UNIVAR USA, INC. ACID FDR ORIOQLE POOL 743.63 3137717
Total For Check 313777 743.63

Check 313778

T0-10-586148 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-ARNUM PA VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE ARNUM BARK PERMIT 620.00 313778
Total For Check 313778 620.00

Check 313779

01-20-520323 MATEL AND SUPP-MARINT., - MA VOLLMAR CLAY PRODDCTS CO. SHERMER SEWER COVER REPRIR 354.00 313779
Tetal For Check 313778 354.00

Check 313780

70-10-58E170 EXP MNTSCELLAMEQUS-HARRER P WILLIAMS ASSCCIATES ARCHIT PROFESSIDNAL SERVICES REND 18,.887.5% 313780
Total For Check 3137680 18,887.57



08/11/2021 07:29 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REFORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 153/13
User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 06&/01/2021 - 07/30/2021
DE: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Degcription Amount Check #
Fund Totdls:

Fund 01 CORPORATE 66,674,635

Fund 02 RECREATICH 101,044,00

Fund 15 MUSEUM 1,540.71

Fand 30 LIABILITY IMSURANG 12,459, 28

Fungd 35 SPECIAL RECREATION 35,610.27

Fund 70

CaPITAL IMPROVEMER

3,630,479.70

3,847,808. 6]



SOFYES-SE-Z0

pungay ULl BISIA Aey-9 UuEWLRY
SL16 A3qUUnp pled)
/N e3Az2109
_ 3181 JBGWNK pied
T v
00T0RS-0T-T0 000Ls Spiesy W30 SOUBLEWN unf-g IIH
QOTORS-0T-T0 9 1TS AJE UNSNY I0) BIBUS SouBLIEN unp-g EE
0597850T-0E LSTITS saqddns ¥dJ JuIodpHOA ReN-+E EER
00T085-0L-10 05°L5 sple) ARpyuig @] Jejjog feng aay
Q0TOES0T- 10 £7'015 saaho|dws mau Fujwod[Em 40} 34E] 5 OUBLIE[A heiy-9 aay
FEST Aatuny pied
T oruoezis. -
OTTOZS-01-TO fB'BSTS sisqqeld pue Jojeuitie]- jdag s¥led Joj sanjddng UOFBLLIY Aew-9g yoeqnelg
00TOLS-ZE-T0 SLETS 1004 3jou0 Jo4 sanddng 3J035 plendajl) Rew-57 yIEqnesg
00/£55-Z2-70 D56SS |ood ajouQ Joj sanddng 21015 piendayr hEN-5T wpegnesq
0¥y 8S-ZE-70 pO0TTS 1S SIRENDY 10} alEM1J0s JU|NpYIS WO Buljsien REWN-VE yoeqnesg
004095-¢2-20 SGGES JEIS JNENbE 0} UBSIISUNS [EUOINPPY uozelily Aelm-vE wpeqneg
OTL0ES-EE-20 6655 2oL dog Apynd J=3sod UOZeWY REN=PT yregnesg
OLEETSTZ-TO 000es spleme Bullie jood J0j SPIEd 119 SIALCE uBung AeW-TE yreqnesg
DOTVBSTT-E0 0o1ES peis onenby oy sped diH 2.0]S pAEnEajn Rew-zz ipeqnelg
004095-22-T0 BT GObs (oo Joy sayddns 245 5015 puentajl) hew-07 yoeqnesg
ZIVERS-E0-Z0 85'ATS dwed Jo} Jaded UoRINASLOD LozeLy Rew-0r pegness
oszi-te-to GB'TTS |00 JOy Jajunad puey Uozewy| Aew 0T yaeqneig
00L095-€2-20 66'GLS Jj#15 dpienbe Joy uaslosung uozely heWw-6T ypoeqgnelg
0ZSEESY0-I0 OT'SES S|E}DA) U2amiaq ul JEls Jog yaun] aue?) Huisiey hepg-1T yaeqnesg
ORSERS+D-T0 Ir' 0TS |B1D3Y 33UBQ 10§ SJaMoy PUE POD4 sOue e Aerl-ST yreqnelg
00IFBS-TZ-70 S7'095S 1JE15 SIRENDY Joj Suuojup 2005 pUEndag] Ae-7T yaeqnelg
DL10ES-TZ-T0 65675 swesHoad 10) JATHINES PUBH uozewny Ae-TT yaegneiq
DOL09S-TT-TD 69LS 3010 S0} S20IM U EPIBHUISI] unzELLY Rew-£ yreqneg
DOZTESOL-10 DD'SES Gewga.g (9100 - Wels0ld Gaud wex3 J4d) 1707 Vidl Rewa ypeqnesg
¥BSLES-TE-C0 G O9ES- (013 ul) 193510 Y184 01 )Deq 3 paypaus jaseying 31015 Emam._: hew-Sr yegqnesg
TETERS-T0-T0 06'8TT5- 3dE] UNOYJO0RING JO WInjEy uozELY AEA-OT yoeqnelg
9TRT IBOUINR PIE)
D0ZTES0L-TO (5685 FuFpo] LeUjWRS V0D Wi Yed Aepy-g¢ uaLg.0
QU80LS-EC-Z0 YavzLS |ong ajoy0 403 sjod WnUpwWn|y) uis 1mMpIN Rew-2z uaug,0
DOZLES L0 00055 Loieisiday JEUILAS Y09 [eafed [E T TN
00ZZSSOT-T0 ISPIE'9S pIE) 1pan) Aq ped SjomaLely Rew-gt uaug,0
J JUNOTSIP 345 - SAMAIBS Fuuonuoyy Jndwo) o) Buljig AlpUoN
SOT6RS0L-10 00°055% WD [12p 195 akojduy UDZELLRY Ae-0T ualg,0
00BT Jaquiny ped
3000 132and LINNOWY NOSYIH ueyE N 11vad ON 4
TZ0Z/2/9 HINOW




ERTOETL eIy o)
TS
/N SaLOL
IveL JAquinu piey
OLL075-01-T0 BEHTS uoRdIsqNS AjyIuon wooz Aew-EL uem
OTTEES0I-TO 9 T0ES UDNEPE(] UDDPE}| JO) S3LUEL) £ SI2EYUN Rew-1z HUEM
OTTE85-01-TC 0095 UCREIPa(] UOPPRH J0] Jadeg SIUEUIPI0 sdwiels 7 01 Y Rew-/T uem
OLT68S-01-TO T.'69% UG ENPa0) PR+ UDPDEH J0J UOfielau| suaald|en| AelN-ET HEM
OLTEESOI-T0 00'SETS UoNEMNPa] UOPREY J04 UONElAU| JIUCI33 adoppaujuaaig APN-ET MEM
OTI685-0T-T0 SETES UCREDIP3Q P21 UOPPEH JO§ UOREHAL| suzasdep Re-T1 MEM
ELSB JIqUInN paej
R - o e
009095620 ZESTS and @ Aunoo ¥ood Rel-OL aJno
003095-T€-20 £8°9T4 juawdinb3 uczeury ARN-OT BJ00W
LB86E Jaquuny paed
B
/N uew3aig
L9381 JBgUINy pIE
S DD
¥iN ouuep
bIbT RBQINN pE)
o OELTISS
TTLE65-90-Z0 B6'6PS sanddns pedd yaud A Aueg REN-TT saupedwneg
TTLE6S-90-Z0 00°'DES uonedaidde Euyoea) yaid sInuog ui¥ung AeN-0T Jaupedwneg
TI£E65-90-20 BGDES saiddns peid yald uozewy AR~ Iaupedwineg
ZIvEGS-ED-CO 08 087% saydons OWeY uozRWYy ARG JAUpEdWneg
TITERS-ED-Z0 96 6115 sa/ddns dwe UCTEUY AR5 Jaupediuneg
e LETS 12qUINN pue])
ODOTrS5-SE-20 DO'BLLS uonduasgns capip| oW kepw-1e ULELLLIBEH
DOTrS5-SE-20 0ES 234 1504 al5qaph AJYIUCIA U@y dpp Rew-st ULELLLLISH
SOFPS5-6E-20 69°€9585 12114 PUE|DY 10y saEpUye] U] R ReWE UuBLLISH
SOPSS-SE-E0 SE'EYS siapjoy adeudis Joj sdeqpueg aioisdeqpues ReN-+T UUBLLLAY
SObPSS-SE-Z0 Z8LSLs |ood 10} 1apioy adeuds Fulpuels DazAedsig AeT UUBWLLIZH
SOFSS-SE-ZD LEHITS sudis pieh 1oy mpjoyuBis aweiy ey T SUBIS patllly Wojsng A7 UUBLLIEH
00TPSS-SE-Z0 66'65% vopdposgns auijug pleiaH Apeg [ ULIBULLLIB R
SOFPSS-TE-T0 00'5Z5 a4 SURST] auug Ajgiuow e ), eary A ReN-LT UUEULIRH
DOTFSS-SE-Z0 000LeEs uopdpasgns adew| auug §205| ABW-ZT uuRWLBH
00TPSS-5E-20 GEZIS uondiosgns oJ4 dew) Ajyiuoy eipajy [BDog Aaxquow Jid JEN-TT [T
SOPSS-5E-L0 O0oFES Remeanin uoiedipapsy punaliield yiegd unsny ERERTEENE ABA-TT ULELLLIBH
Q0TwSS-SE-Z0 95°STS Lopduasqng alijug aunqul 03ealy3 aungii) odedny) AeW-TT UUBWLIDH
OOT#S5-55-20 BE'665% uopduasdng pnop) aqopy Ae-01 uuewLaH

PNep) 1eqouTy aqopy joid ‘doysmoly ‘Jojensnjj) ‘udizag :1




00TP55-SE-20 6665 uondLNsgng aulug PleJaH Ageg unf-g¢ UuBULLIBH
SOPPSS-TE-T0 00'S2S 234 BulsT] aUlL0 Ajgluo B30, B3y AN unp-¢ 1 uuewLIBH
00THSS-SE~E0 66'TIS UDREIsgNg 04y FHEW| AIUDYY Eipaly [EDOS Aauop 2d unf-g1 UUEBLLIBH
00TF5S-5£-20 96'5TS UDRAUISqNS auluQ aUngL] OdelD aungu | odeayd unf-g ULBILLEH
SOVPSS-SE-Z0 00'5LTS 1ood pjouo Joj sulis 35ejdosod / dunui4 o sadieys unf-¢ uuBLLUISH
DDIFSSSE-Z0 9EBYSS » UORAU3SanS Alea) YOLYHINID 300D HD unf-g UUBLLITH
BOBES (yyuotw 00 unr-g UUBLLIBH
ke S LY PHBU BWOI 01 punjad - [udy ul pajaaues |} uo3duasgns ojoyd
T4 1] JIguiny pie)
ETEOTSDZ-TO 00'£0£S SISUIEILO)) [es0dsiq AISEM 2o 1wdolg unf-51 [ZLEEEE)
DOLOSS-CE-20 00'rIn‘1s 1004 21on0 40y skl iy JojesRtyEy 11y passasdiun’y unr-f eokniog
BIBT Jaguunpy paey
B TEELESE ..wm.m
Q01085 OT-TO 005915 Junsod qof Vidi un[-g1 aa)y
DLIDZSOL-T0 L6855 JAIEM, AFpiuIH unf-9 aay
PEST Jaquiny pJe)
B o
DOERES-F7-70 68 /ES 1uaAa |ood Joj salddns wesdosd pue sagddns duwe) UCZELLY nr-z yaeqnesg
ZIPEBS-E0-Z0 66'5% =243 ood 1oy sayddns wesdoud pue sayddns due) uGzewy Inf~¢ yreqnesg
OSEEE5-S0-E0 (5515 dn dog oy sapisdod pue yels sonenbe 1oy spied B9 SDUBLIBYY unr-gg yaegneig
SOTERS-NI-70 08'STIS dn dod 101 5apisdod pue }Je1s sJ1enbe Joj Spel Wo soueLe Ny unf=0e yreqgnesg
00/095-77-20 66075 siuana Aejg pue dn dog Joj YieyD ¥[EMIpIS uozewY| unr-g7 ipegnelg
O09T8S-01-20 G6EELS SJUBA3 J0OPLNO 0] WaISAS Vd 3jGen0y 553|pJ0]) uozEWY unf-{7 peqneig
0OvYes-22-20 GE'IGS HEIS SaenDy 10} BIEAMI0S SULNpayIs WOl Bus1e5 unfy7 yoeqneig
0TT0ZS0T-20 BE'FTS SUOGQ QLY ¥I00] Jwi| uoTely unf-gg¢ yoeqnesg
00T¥8S-€Z-20 ST'09ES e saienbyy Joj swuour 210} paendayn unf-Tg peqnelg
OOEVES-EC-C0 L¥BES Hes sapienby 40§ poo. 035 549 unf-¢f peqneig
0S2025-¢L-¢0 66°ZTS SUDSS3] WIMG YINoy, Joy sAog ang UOTELLY uny-; yoegnesg
05Z0E5-EC-T0 Q0'0ES SUDSSET WIS LINO A, JO§ 5|jeg Lozl ung-g Yreqneig
00LrBS-Ci-10 05 8% HEIS sanenbyy Joj sanep Aepn-BuQ aly [eas 24015 pJendzayi un{-fr yIegnesg
9ZEL Jaquiny piej
T ST
00¥TBS-0T-TO 00'0bzS d|YsIIQUUBN [ENULY 03507 023507 -1 uaua.D
DELOZS0L-10 00°555 SEUIE JOpU2) 10} sluels alie}sod SdST unr-6Z uaLE,0
OOFTBS0T-T0 00'09FS PUEMY Y43 10) uopedyddy yo49 Y049 unr-6z usL@.0
— TTSOV'ES pae3 1ipan Aq pred| PHIOMIWEI] UnRr-gz 12u8,0
1 JUNBISIP 845 - S331AI3S Bupojjuogpy Jandwe joy Suypg Apuoy
orIoTs0I-10 {0195 $8X0Q SFRI0)S WNAsNY uozZewy Unr£L usug,0
OLTOES0I-T0 B6L5 BiEq |00 B|OLID 10 SauEEg SPMEUIN unr-QT ualg,0
S0/785-01-5€ 00026 15 50135 SU[UIEM gIM) 0] 334N unf-g uatig 0
0081 Jaguung piej)
3002 1324aNd ANNOWY NOSYIY eyIB 11va ‘ON 42d
Teoefeft HINOW

SR b s e SR R




oL

1 00 05
W/N SaL0)
ZVIL Jaquinu pieJ
DLTOZSOT-10 BS VIS uoidposgns Ajyuopy wooz RepEz NEM
OTT6850T-T0 00D0ZS dy5/05u0gs 219y JI08 1IN HEVNIAN unr-te Hem
OTI68S-01-T0 DO9TTS 1URA2 Joj S1Rj00] HIBLUIEA unr-5T HEAA
OTI68S01-10 vEBTLS JUBAD UDOEJPIP URSNY| SINUD VBN unf=p HepM
OTI6850T-T0 rEES 1UBAS UDOETIPaP URSTY SOURLIE A unf-4 M
ELSE Jaquiny piey
L BOESS-
EOLS-TE-TO Tr'aLs sJeg panydiap UDZELL un[-gz 200N
DOEDLS-ZE-Z0 8695 SauIyIe O|pIeY) 10} SIagIUn AU UOZeLLy unf-g SI00W
LB6T Jagquiny pied
== i
Y/N uewaig
1981 laguiny pied
Fhe DI DS 3 eet
ViN ouuepy
vIve JBGUINY Pie)
T oesoreie
CIrZ6S-£0-20 00°00°TS JuaLUELRUR dwey TED pUE SUE BUIYSUNS unr67 AupEdwneg
STLER5-90-T0 0oves SSE[ |ENIA SPIY U %00y T E R unf-gz JRupesiuneg
ZIFER5-E0-Z0 00°SFES duj pjaid des }ied Jaauoyd uniuz JaupEgWneg
ETE0TS-EC-T0 FE IS sa||ddns ooy uozZewy unf-¢7 JaupeSwneg
TIVERS-EQ-T0 PEELS so(ddns dwe) UOZELLR unf-p7 Aupeduneg
ZIrERS-E0-Z0 [ sa(jddns dwe) aal] Jejjog unf-1z Jasuedwneg
FIVERS-EO-ZD [Zorasy salddns duwe?) uozelwy unfa1 soupedwneg
ZIVEGSE0-Z0 66 6L5 sayddns dwe) uczeLy unr-g1 JaupEAwWney
CIPERS-E0-Z0 THERS s dddns dwesy UOTELY| unrat Joupetuneg
8IVERS-E0-T0 65'ES SpeUg dile) F21AI3S PO UCPIoG unf-gT BN IeHLINeEg
LTPEGS-E0-Z0 10°L0TS Speus dwe)) a3|rdas poo UopJIog, unf-5T munedwneg
BIPERS-E0-T0 56°89% sypeus duwe) 321Aa% poD4 UOpIOS unf-51 PupEdwneg
TIYEGRS-E0-Z0 {65 satjddns dwe) UnZeLLY| unf-g muledwneg
TIVEGS-EO-ZO 94115 sanddns dwesy uozewty| unf-g Jsupedwneg
ZIPERS-E0-Z0 89675 saijddns dwes uDzewy unf+ Jaupedineg
LETIS Jaquing pJed
SOFSG-SE-Z0 DOBITS Juondiosgns capiy owoid unf-gg UUEWLISH
OOTSS-SE-Z0 00°005% 20uBUBILIERY B1IsgaM AllaLiEnD) ¥aseIpLOAL UYO[ unf-gz UuBLLIAH
DOTFSS-SEZO0 OO'DES an4 150H ajisgap, Ajuoy auidu3 dpa unf-g7 uueWLLAY
SDFrSS-SE-Z0 0a's?s SJUDAT SAWILLING Sy ODGaIES unf-gz UUELLLIBH




August 18, 2021

To the Finance Officer:

The payment of the above listed accounts has been approved by the

Board of Commissioners at their regular scheduled board meeting and you are

hereby authorized to pay the attached vendors from the appropriate funds.

(President) (Treasurer)



